From: anonymizovano On Behalf Of Neurolmage

Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 1:44 PM

To: anonymizovano

Subject: Neurolmage Manuscript NIMG-25-281R1: Final Decision

Ms. No.: NIMG-25-281R1

Title: High-frequency neurostimulation of the right inferior parietal cortex alters the sense
of agency: results from tACS/tRNS and rTMS-EEG studies

Corresponding Author: Dr. Ondrej Becev

Authors: Olga Laskov; Eduard Bakstein; Jan Strobl; Jan Hubeny; Nina Biackova; Nicol
Schlezingerova; Tomas Novak; Pavel Mohr; Monika Klirova

Dear anonymizovano,

We are pleased to inform you that your manuscript referenced above has been accepted
for publication in Neurolmage.

Thank you for submitting your work to Neurolmage. We look forward to receiving further
manuscripts from you in the future.

We encourage authors of original research papers to share the research objects — including
raw data, methods, protocols, software, hardware and other outputs — associated with
their paper. More information on how our open access Research Elements journals can help
you do this is available at https://www.elsevier.com/authors/tools-and-resources/research-

elements-journals?dgcid=ec_em research elements email.

Kind Regards,

Seth M Levine, Ph.D.
Senior Editor
Neurolmage

Neurolmage Editorial Office Elsevier, Inc. E-mail: ni@elsevier.com

Are you submitting research which contains statistical mapping produced by MRI and PET
studies? NeuroVault is a public repository of brain activation maps supported by the INCF.
You can freely share your data by uploading images by visiting neurovault.org.

To receive e-mail table of content alerts for Neurolmage, register now by following the links
at http://www.sciencedirect.com/science/alerts
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Reviewers' comments:

Reviewer #1: This a review of a revised manuscript. The authors have considered carefully my
comments to the original submission by making revisions according to the suggestions.
Previously, | have recommended including more methodological explanations in the main
body of the manuscript because most of the important methodological details were
presented in Supplementary Materials. | can understand that the experimental design of this
study is very complex making it difficult to provide information about all procedures.
Although the authors have tried to overcome some of these problemes, | still think that the
schematic presentation of the experimental designs of the Exp. 1 and Exp. 2 is critical to
enable a comprehensive explanation of subsequent methods and results. Therefore,
although | approve considering the revised submission for publication, | recommend moving
Fig.Al and Fig.B1 from Supplementary Material to the main body text of the final version of
the manuscript.

Reviewer #2: No further comment.

This journal uses the Elsevier Article Transfer Service. This means that if an editor feels your
manuscript is more suitable for an alternative journal, then you might be asked to consider
transferring the manuscript to such a journal. The recommendation might be provided by a
Journal Editor, a dedicated Scientific Managing Editor, a tool assisted recommendation, or a
combination. For more details see the journal guide for authors.

At Elsevier, we want to help all our authors to stay safe when publishing. Please be aware of
fraudulent messages requesting money in return for the publication of your paper. If you are
publishing open access with Elsevier, bear in mind that we will never request payment before
the paper has been accepted. We have prepared some guidelines
(https://www.elsevier.com/connect/authors-update/seven-top-tips-on-stopping-apc-scams )

that you may find helpful, including a short video on Identifying fake acceptance letters
(https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=05I8thDIXtE ). Please remember that you can contact

Elsevier s Researcher Support team
(https://service.elsevier.com/app/home/supporthub/publishing/) at any time if you have

guestions about your manuscript, and you can log into Editorial Manager to check the status
of your manuscript
(https://service.elsevier.com/app/answers/detail/a id/29155/c/10530/supporthub/publishin

g/kw/status/).
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In compliance with data protection regulations, you may request that we remove your
personal registration details at any time. (Remove my information/details). Please contact

the publication office if you have any questions.

Tato zprava byla prohledana na vyskyt viru
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